
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
25.26_147 

  
Name of the school system:    
  
 Hamilton County Schools (The LEA)  
 
Description of the violation:  
  
The LEA failed to follow proper manifestation determination procedures  
 
IEP development, Reevaluation procedures, and Prior Written Notice 
 
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.530(e)(1)   Manifestation determination 

The LEA must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective 
actions: 

The LEA must continue to offer compensatory services for a set number of days.  

Final determination of the department:  
 
Upon receipt of notice and documentation from the LEA that these corrective actions have 
been implemented, the Department will determine whether said actions result in 
compliance. 
 


